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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: Third Party claim for SKX2441R & Fallen Tree   Our Policy No  

Z/17/LL00/014173

Attachments: SKX2441R GIA.PDF

 
Dear Mei Kwan, 

 
For your information. 

 
 
 

Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

From: LILY KOH  

Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 5:01 PM 
To: Benjamin Tan 

Cc: victorfong@toplis.com.sg; NM_Claim_SG; MT_Claim_SG; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Third Party claim for SKX2441R & Fallen Tree Our Policy No Z/17/LL00/014173 

 

Dear Benjamin 
 
Your Ref: S807606 
 

TP workshop has submitted the repair for the damaged vehicle (refer to attachment) and we 
have arranged for LKK Auto to conduct the survey on WP basis. 
 

We shall instruct LKK to liaise with you on the revised repair cost. 
 

Aside to Catherine/LKK  -  please keep Benjamin Tan of Toplis & Harding on the 
status once survey is conducted. 
 

Thank You 
 

Best Regards 
Lily Koh 

Deputy Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 
DID : 62799259 / 62507388 Ext  259 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN  
Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 3:02 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: 'nm_claim@lonpac.com'; 'SK Admin' 
Subject: FW: Third Party claim for SKX2441R & Fallen Tree (Your Ref: Z/17/LL00/014173) 

 

 

Dear Catherine, 
 
Kindly proceed to survey the vehicle on without prejudice 

and let us have your report soon.   
 

For your information, the claim falls under a Public Liability policy.  
 
Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 1:37 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG; NM_Claim_SG 
Cc: simon koh; JING XIONG KHOO; KY Leong; Tyson Koh 

Subject: Third Party claim for SKX2441R & Fallen Tree (Your Ref: Z/17/LL00/014173) 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

We act on behalf of our client for above matter. 

 

Please find the attached report for your perusal,kindly assist to arrange surveyor to conduct a pre-repair 

inspection. 
 

Location     : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4#08-46 

                     Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
                     Singapore 415875 

 

Contact No : 8121 0478  Xiong 

 

 

***Pls noted that we have check & confirmed that is under Lonpac insurance as below: 

---Public Liability Policy: Z/17/LL00/014173 

 

Kindly acknowledge via email once receive. 

 

Your help really appreciate. 

 
-- 

Regards, 

Huey Lee 

SK Automobile Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6789 5155   Fax: 6783 5155 


